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Sir,

vide Letter under reference (3), the following shortcoming are not complied.
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No. BYA6  /6F-(Mg.)Dt: 35 -q 2020

The Addl. General Manager, (Geo),
M/s Orissa Mining Corporation Ltd.,
OMC House, Bhubaneswar-751001.

Diversion of 268.84 ha. forest land (including 12.581 ha. of forest

land earmarked for Safety Zone) within Rantha Iron Ore Mines of
M/s Odisha Mining Corporation Ltd. (OMC Ltd.)

1. Proposal No.FP/OR/MIN/33970/2018 (State SI. No.OR-017/2020

dt.28.1.2020).
2 This Office Letter No.3286 dt.6.3.2020.
3. Your Letter No.7383 dt.19.6.2020.

On verification of the compliance of the deficiencies submitted by you

1. As per Letter No.R&DM-GE (GL)-S-63/13-4822/CS dt.12.02.2015 of the Chief
Secretary of Odisha addressed to all Collectors, necessary Certificate should be
furnished by the Tahasildar as regards status of total land involved in the project (both
Forest & Non-forest) as per Govt. record as on 25.10.1980.

2. The land schedule of proposed diversion area separately for Mining & Other ancillary
activities and Safety Zone should be signed by the User Agency and authenticated
by the Range Officer, Barsuan, Tehsildar, Lahunipara and DDM, Koira and to be

enclosed to the diversion proposal.

LAND SCHEDULE OF TOTAL FOREST APPLIED FOR DIVERSION

Sl. | Village | Khata | Plot | Kisam | Total Area applied for Total Remark
No. No. | No. area diversion (in ha.) forest
of For mining For area
Plot & other Safety applied
ancillary Zone for
activities diversion
1 2 3 4 5 6 il 8 9 10

Further, an area of 1.967 ha. of forest land has been proposed for conveyor

passing through ML area in “the purpose wise break up of the total land required” (Page-
5/DP). But, you have proposed an area of 1.993 ha. earmarked as proposed conveyor

corridor in the Diversion Proposal of construction of Conveyor Corridor from Kurmitar

Mines to new Railway Siding over 86.479 ha. The area do not tally each other.

Similarly, the table showing in the Proposed Land Use Plan (Plate No.V) “the

purpose-wise break up of the total forest land required” needs to be rectified accordingly

and the same should be authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan, Tehsildar,
Lahunipara & DDM, Koira and enclosed to the DP.
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Hence, you are requested to comply with the deficiencies and re-submit
the Diversion Proposal immediately for taking further action at this end.

The Diversion Proposal is returned herewith.

Yo ithfully,
Encl :- As above
Divisio rest Officer,

~ Bonai Division.
Memo No.S1]F  /6F-Dt: 25 9.2020 G

Copy forwarded to the Deputy Director s, Koira for information
and necessary action.

Divisio rest Officer,
= Bonai Division.
Memo No. &199  /6F-Dt: 28 9 2020 O}

Copy forwarded to the Tehsildar, Lahunipara for information and
necessary action.

Divisio rest Officer,
@ Bonai Division.

Memo No. BT /6F-pt: 359 2020

Copy forwarded to the Range Officer, B n for information and
necessary action.

Divisiona est Officer,
@ Bonai Division.

Memo No. B R0 /6F-pt; 2> .2020

Copy forwarded to the Regional Manager, M/s Orissa Mining
Corporation Lid., Koira, At/Po-Koira, Dist-Sundargarh for information and necessary action.

Divi & t Offic
ivis a8 ores icer,

@ Bofil Division.



